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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Sharon Kho <sharon.kho@priorityservices.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 23 May 2018 4:56 PM
To: claims@ajaxinspection.com; 'chowauto1’; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg;

bokhari@jpknights.com; admin@lbs-auto.com; LKK Valuation; rta@rta.com.sg;
collin.wong@a-pac.sg

Cc: 'HO Winnie’; yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg; 'Kitty Teo Poh Guek’
Subject: Checking Market Value (MV) - SSMOOGKA / GY5966R /DOA: May 08, 2018
Attachments: Vehicle registation certificate.pdf

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to winnie.ho@axa.com.sg and cc to all OD case handler within
48 hours.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
[ Dle

-
Sharon Kho [ 'b

Priority Services
Block 779 Yishun Avenue 2
#01-1545 Singapore 760779

Tel: 62934822 Fax: 62963283
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£ Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

https://vrl lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebate ByPublicBeforeD...

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type: .
Owner ID: i
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:
Vehicle to be Exported
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model' .
Primary Colour:
Mam]facturmg Year:
Engine No.:
Chassis No.:
Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Vélue:
Original Registration Date:
First R.egistrati-b"ﬁ Date:

L Transfer Count:

* Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details
 PARFEligbility: '

PARF Eligibility Expm/ Date
PARF Rebate Amount:
intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: :

' COE Category:

COE Pemod[Years}
_PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Message

 No

B;fsiness -----------
5040D

GY5966R
No
22 May 2018
KIA
K2700D/C
s
2005
12417898
KNCSE061257077055

$12,980.00
02 Jun 2005
02 Jun 2005
4

$14,278.00

$000

01 Jun 2020
C- Goods Vehicle & Bus
—
$27,967.00

$11357.00

$11,337.00

Please note that all future COE renewals for this vehicle can only beforas- -year period, subject to the

statutory lifespan (if appllcable} ofthe vehlcle

The information contained hereinis correct as at 22 May 2018 -

OK

22/05/18 5:41 PM



